



Meeting of the Technical Steering Committee (TSC) Board

Wednesday, February 27th, 2019
11:00am ET

Meeting Logistics

- <https://zoom.us/j/556149142>
- United States : +1 (646) 558-8656
 - Meeting ID: 556 149 142

Antitrust Policy Notice

- Linux Foundation meetings involve participation by industry competitors, and it is the intention of the Linux Foundation to conduct all of its activities in accordance with applicable antitrust and competition laws. It is therefore extremely important that attendees adhere to meeting agendas, and be aware of, and not participate in, any activities that are prohibited under applicable US state, federal or foreign antitrust and competition laws.
- Examples of types of actions that are prohibited at Linux Foundation meetings and in connection with Linux Foundation activities are described in the Linux Foundation Antitrust Policy available at <http://www.linuxfoundation.org/antitrust-policy>. If you have questions about these matters, please contact your company counsel, or if you are a member of the Linux Foundation, feel free to contact Andrew Updegrave of the firm of Gesmer Updegrave LLP, which provides legal counsel to the Linux Foundation.

Agenda

- Reminder on upcoming submission deadlines:
 - ISC'19 BoF (Feb 20) - submitted last week.
 - PEARC'19 tutorial (extended till today, Feb27)
 - Derek kindly volunteered to organize submission (final discussion today)
- SUSE variant(s) discussion
 - LEAP, SLES

PEARC'19 Tutorial

- Derek S. (discussion)
 - final submission due today
- ½ day (2 90-minute sessions)
 - container foo (e.g. build locally on people's laptop and then run on ohpc cluster)
 - some administrative exercises (possibly mention security issues)
 - application performance exercises
 - example follow-on build with spack and/or easybuild
 - image on cloud?

SUSE Variants

- Started initial discussion last time about potential builds against Leap instead of SLES
- Change like this likely needs to be at a major ohpc version boundary (and we agreed last time, next major version for us this year will be 2.0)
- Follow up discussion:
 - Craig G. (SUSE),
 - Renato G, Guillaume G., Babtiste G., Rafael T. (Linaro)
- Potential items:
 - relationship between LEAP and SLES (and OpenSUSE)
 - typical lag we can expect between the two
 - interoperability concerns/issues
 - experiences trying to use Leap w/ existing ohpc packages